
RFP Q&A International Student Insurance 

1. Are you able to provide claims history from the last three years? Pending  
2. Are you able to provide premium history from the last three years? Pending  
3. Will you provide dependent census data from the last three years? Insurance coverage is 

offered only to F-1 students. Their dependents (if any) purchase their own coverage. They can 
be purchased from same provider. We do not have data on dependents. 

4. Will you accept generic prescriptions to be covered at 100% and name brand or specialty drugs 
with a coinsurance? Yes on generic, No on coinsurance coverage 

5. Will you accept a supplemental dental and vision component as an add-on? No 
6. Will you distinguish the number of athletes and anticipated number for fall? We serve F-1 

students, once they are here as students, they can participate in sports, but they are not 
attending the college as student athletes. Student athletes have different insurance coverage. 

7. Will you provide demographic information such as ages, for international students and their 
dependents? We can provide the dob. 

8. What are the most common sports students are participating in? tennis, basketball, soccer, 
baseball, golf 

9. Will you accept a limitation or cap on the policy maximum? No 
10. Will you accept capped benefits? No 
11. What is your ideal in-network coinsurance? In-network insurance is 100% covered by insurance    
12. Do you have a preferred method for enrollment, such as student self-pay and self enrollment, or 

the district and/or university collects payment? The District (GCC) collects payment from 
students. This insurance payment is collected when they register and pay their tuition and 
students fees at the beginning of each semester.  

13. Is there a preference for monthly rates vs. daily rates? Monthly 
14. What countries are the students primarily from? The student population is diverse  
15. Will you allow students to waive out of this plan? No If so, can you please provide the waiver 

requirements? n/a 
16. Aside from women’s exams and maternity, is additional wellness a desired benefit? Yes. Visit to 

view current student health coverage https://glendale.myahpcare.com/ 
17. Would you like to include optional coverage for other populations, such as OPT? Optional 

coverage YES for OPT 
18. Are you looking to have a similar benefit structure compared to your current health insurance 

plan in place? Yes.  
19. Is there a Student Health Center on campus? Yes 
20. Do you have any specifics on mental health coverage? Yes. Are you looking to include 

telehealth? Yes.  
21. Is this a broker only bid? Yes.  

22. Or does the school want quotes for specific plan designs.  Please refer back to the RFP.  

23. If quotes, please provide specific plan requirements. Please refer back to the RFP. 

24. Is there a preferred formatting for the quotes or pricing? I.e.. table, form, etc...  Please refer 

back to the RFP. 

 

https://glendale.myahpcare.com/

